COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: March 03, 2011 **Place:** Room 22

Convened: 3/3/2011 1:05 **Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned:** 3/3/2011 2:30

PM PM

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Wilhelm-VC, Seymour-RM, Bacon, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler,

Dvorsky, Hatch, Jochum, Quirmbach, Whitver

Absent: None

Excused: Senator Johnson

Committee Chair Ragan called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm. The Republicans and Democrats caucused until 1:47pm

The previous meetings minutes were approved.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of SF 117. Senator Hatch introduced SF 117 distributed amendment .979 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the amendment. The amendment passed, voting nay included Senators Seymour, Bacon, Boettger and Whitver. Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom. Senator Bolkcom distributed amendment .1013 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed, voting nay included Senators Seymour, Bacon, Boettger and Whitver. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of SF 344. Senator Hatch introduced SF 344 distributed amendment .1006 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of SSB 1077. Senator Hatch introduced SSB 1077 distributed amendment .938 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 1103. Senator Dotzler introduced SSB 1103 distributed amendment .992 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 1115. Senator Dotzler introduced SSB 1115 distributed amendment .987 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 1182. Senator Hatch introduced SSB 1182 distributed amendment .991 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the amendment, the amendment passed with Senators Seymour, Bacon, Boettger and Whitver voting nay. Senator Dotzler distributed amendment .1005 and recommended passage of the amendment. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment and passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Wilhelm for introduction of SSB 1184. Senator Wilhelm introduced SSB 1184 and recommended passage. Following discussion Senator Wilhelm requested a short form vote. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill

Senator	Quirmbach	moved	for	adjournmen	t at	2:27.	

Erica L. Shannon Stueve, Committee Secretary

Senator Amanda Ragan